From: Alexander, Corby
To: Dolby, Michael
Cc: Wolny, Shelley
Subject: RE: Sylvan Beach Pier and Seabreeze Pier
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:14:35 AM
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Perfect, thank you!

From: Dolby, Michael <DolbyM @laportetx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Alexander, Corby <AlexanderC@laportetx.gov>
Cc: Wolny, Shelley <WolnyS@Ilaportetx.gov>
Subject: RE: Sylvan Beach Pier and Seabreeze Pier

Yes sir; there is $690,558: We would have to due an amendment to move the money into the
operating account; probably too late for the August 12 meeting; but we can make the August
26; In the meantime they can get going and order their parts etc.

Michael G. Dolby, CPA | Director Of Finance
604 W. Fairmont Parkway | La Porte, TX 77571
p. 281.470.5036 | f.281.470.5018
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From: Alexander, Corby <AlexanderC@laportetx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 6:29 PM

To: Dolby, Michael <DolbyM@]laportetx.gov>
Subject: FW: Sylvan Beach Pier and Seabreeze Pier

Is there enough in Sylvan Pier escrow account to cover this repair?

Thanks,
Corby

From: Mayo, Ray <Mayo@Iaportetx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 5:37 PM
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To: Daeumer, Matt <DaeumerM@laportetx.gov>; Alexander, Corby <AlexanderC@laportetx.gov>
Cc: Hefner, David <HefnerD@laportetx.gov>

Subject: Sylvan Beach Pier and Seabreeze Pier

Our budget numbers for Sylvan Pier $575,000
Seabreeze Pier $470,000

Both piers to be reconstructed with a flow- through type decking material.
ThruFlow — Premium Decking Solutions

Ray Mayo | Director of Public Works

2963 N. 23rd Street | La Porte, TX 77571
p. 281.471-9650 | f.281-470-5129
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Please take a moment to complete the City of La Porte customer experience survey.
Download the La Porte By the Bay App today!

GETITON 2 Download on the
® GooglePlay | @ App Store
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